Overview and Scrutiny Task Group - Local Strategic Partnership

Tuesday, 21 October 2008

Present: Councillor Mike Devaney (Chair) and Councillors Dennis Edgerley, Marie Gray and Hasina Khan

Officers in attendance: Lesley-Ann Fenton (Assistant Chief Executive (Policy and Performance)), Claire Thompson (Performance Advisor (Partnership)), Carol Russell (Head of Democratic Services) and Dianne Scambler (Trainee Democratic Services Officer)

08.07 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received on behalf of Councillors Nora Ball and Alan Cain

08.08 DECLARATIONS OF ANY INTERESTS

No declarations of interest were declared.

08.09 MINUTES

RESOLVED – That the minutes of the meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Task Group (Local Strategic Partnership) held on 1 October 2008 be held as a correct record for signing by the Chair.

08.10 THE SCOPING OF THE SCRUTINY REVIEW OF CHORLEY PARTNERSHIP

In order to start scoping the inquiry into a manageable and focused project, Members discussed some area set out against the objectives that were agreed at the last meeting and identified possible ways to achieve them.

Objective 1

Ensure the wider engagement of the Council, Local Councillors and local people in the work of the LSP

Discussion Areas

- a) Consider members understanding of the LSP and its role and the work of the Theme Groups. (Evidence from training and development interviews)
- b) Look at the current LSP communications with Councillors and the public.

Actions

- In order to improve all Councillors understanding of the Chorley Partnership (the Council's LSP); its role and the work of the theme groups, a Member Learning Session be held on Monday 17 November 2008. Members comments from this session be fed into the meeting of this group on 24 November 2008
- That Alan Jones as Chair of Chorley Partnership be invited to talk about the work of the LSP and the Economic Regeneration thematic group that he Chairs
- Information on the meetings of the Chorley Partnership and its thematic groups is provided so that Members of the Task Group can attend.
- That the quarterly monitoring information on Chorley Partnership, which is considered, by the Executive Cabinet and the Overview and Scrutiny Committee be also issued via 'In the Know' with specific links to project updates.

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY TASK GROUP - LOCAL STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP

Objective 2

Maximising Capacity

Discussion areas

- a) Identify funding pots held by other forums eg Lancashire Locals and partners and their links to delivering the Sustainable Community Strategy.
- b) Consider the role of the Lancashire Locals
- c) Look at the current selection process for projects.
- d) Learn from project selection
- e) Clarify what we mean by "added value" ie. key criteria
- f) Consider and agree how best to apply to last years projects

Actions

- That the Assistant Chief Executive (Policy and Performance) produce a report on funding sources for the LSP with a view to deciding at the December meeting whether to interview a representative from Lancashire Locals.
- That the Assistant Chief Executive (Policy and Performance) provide a report on defining "added value" and monitoring key success criteria for projects both during and at the conclusion of the projects.

Objective 3

Investigate how the LSP will tackle one of the issues for the Borough, the high rate of alcohol harm related hospital admission rates.

Discussion areas

- a) What other indicators illustrate the effects of alcohol.
- b) Possible witnesses to discuss alcohol related issues Police, Primary Care Trust, Trading Standards.
- c) Look at the effectiveness of the Alcohol Designation Order in Coppull and other related projects eg Operation Cherub

Actions

- Invite representatives from the Police, PCT, Hospital Trust, Trading Standards and ward representatives from Coppull to discuss statistical information relating to the effects of alcohol to a future meeting of the Task Group possibly in January.
- Councillor Hasina Khan to research ways of raising awareness of the effects of alcohol in ethnic communities.

08.11 PUBLIC QUESTIONS

There were no questions from members of the public.

Chair